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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Edgar Laipeneiks (F75-544)

-,

H

DECLASSIFIED AND RELEASED BY
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY

- SOURCESMETHODS EXEMPT ION3828

NAZI WAR CRINESDISCLOSURE ACT
OATE 2004 2005

1. At approx1mately 1645 hours on 14 October 1976,

C/ISS conferred telephonically with T

f—

Assistant to Deputy Director, re the above case.

2. Re: Memo for Record dated 28 June 1976 by s
] opPS Staff. C/ISS ,declassified and sanltlzed
‘selected portions of the document as noted in Attachment 1
herewith., CZ —7 concurred in the declassification.

3. Re: CIR 316/00985-76 from DD/O to INS, dated
9 March 1976. C/ISS declassified and sanitized portions
of the document as noted in Attachment 2 herewith. «— 23

— —j concurred. [
when advised by phone.

4. C/ISS telephonically advised

=31 SE/0SG, also concurred

f::of the

above sanitizations, upon the understanding that the infor-
mation so sanitized was to be used for background use only

" by the PIO/CIA, if needed.

5. ™ believed that because CIA Had acknow-

ledged by letter dated 5 May 1975 to Mr.

Laipeneiks his

""past cooperation', the CIA/PIO would acknowledge, if needed,
that Mr. Laipeneiks had given "past assistance'" to the CIA.
CIA/PIO would also verify that CIA sent two letters to the

Subject. (See Attachments 3 and 4).

6. It was understood by all that certain data could
not be disclosed because of need to protect properly
classified data, sources and methods, and privacy rights.
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